From: Shital Patel

Sent: 16 October 2018 12:56

To: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini Linda.Legister
Subject: Re: Emailing: SATYANAYARAN RESTAURANT REPS

Dear Pc Norton,
Many thanks for your email.

I have spoken to my estate agent and he has agreed to give me access to the
property if need be on these circumstances as we still have not moved to Solictor’s
hands and don’t know when that will be. So please let me know if you would like to
meet at the premises and | can get it organised with the agent.

So at the premises food will be served until 11pm but we only require a later license if
a customer decides to hire the banqueting area and wants to stay until later for a
specific function. It is only available as an option if the customer requires and |
assure you it won’t turn into a late night bar/club as that is not what we are trying to
promote. In most instances the customer will leave at an earlier time and most guests
leave soon after the food is served meaning not all the guests leave at the same
time, hence reducing noise pollution. The banqueting will only be for a maximum of
100 people. The restaurant will be operated separately so those guests will leave
when they finish so when they leave it will be staggered.

| understand crime rate is high in this area but the type of crowd we will be attracting
will be a family crowd who won’t be interested in buying such drugs so will not
increase to the crime rate in the area.

Please consider these points and confirm back to me on timings to give the
maximum possible time you can. | agree to all the other points noted by yourself.

Many thanks
Shital Patel



